

CALIFORNIAN CRUISIN INCORPORATED Meeting held on Monday 6th February 2024

OPEN 7.09 PM

PRESENT Karen Hartup, Greg Nott, Janis Treacy, Robert Wenning, Paul Fulton, Ray Bellamy, Sunny Fulton, Terry Pierce, Mark Johnson, Mel Taylor, Danny and Diane Franks. (12)

APOLOGIES Illy and Brian Staples, Dave Rose, Phil Duvollet, Greg and Christine Minor, Peter and Carol Oleson, Richard and Maxine Devon, Karen Geary. (11)

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING held on 6th November 2023. Moved: Janice Treacy, Seconded Mark Johnson.

BUSINESS ARISING Nil

CORRESPONDENCE Emails inwards 14, outwards14 various club related. Calls/texts 13

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Welcome to a new year, 2024. It's been a bit of a break since our last meeting but I am sure you are all refreshed and ready to enjoy this upcoming year. I hope you will find something that interests you on our club Events Calander.

Whilst I am filling the gap as Events Co-Ordinator, I would dearly love someone else to step up and take over this roll. Its easy enough and doesn't take up much of your time so please help out if you can.

Illy and I are away at the moment but will be back for the Barefoot Bowls at Rathmines Bowling club and very much look forward to seeing you all there.

Cheers Brian

TREASURER'S REPORT Opening balance \$2949.45 There were no transactions for November.

Expenses for December - 869.00 Christmas Party
Expenses for January - 360.00 ANSMA renewal

Leaving a closing balance of \$1720.35 Moved: Robert Wenning Seconded: Terry Pierce

REGISTRAR'S REPORT 2 car registrations were renewed. Cadillac (Peggy Sue) 67 Falcon (Dave Fennelly)

GENERAL BUSINESS The Do's and Don't's rules of ANSMA were read out (as per correspondence).

Elvis Festival Mel discussed the Elvis Express he went on. The trip was seven hours with Elvis impersonators in each carriage to entertain the passengers. Mel said that it was a great experience and fully recommends this trip.

Lamb and Potato Fesitval. Paul Fulton discussed this festival which was held at Guyra.

RUN REPORT December Christmas Party held at Gwandalin Bowling Club (see attached)

NEXT RUN 11TH February 2024. Barefoot bowls at Rathmines Memorial Bowling Club. Our club has extended an invitation to Central Coast American Classics to join in on this day. Patrick will bring a music sound system for dancing if the weather is bad outside. 14 members expressed interest in attending plus others who might turn up on the day.

CLOSE 7.40 PM

DATE OF NEXT MEETING; MONDAY 4TH MARCH 2024.

(Apologies from Rob and Janis for this meeting)



CALIFORNIAN CRUISIN INCORPORATED Meeting held on Monday 6th February 2024

Run Report - Christmas at Gwandalan Bowling Club

Morisset Maccas saw a gathering of club members to head off on a run to Gwandalan for our annual Christmas lunch.

Included in the gathering were Greg and Karen, Brian and Ilona, Mark and Sharon, Richard and Maxine, Ray, Helen and Sophie, Mel and Peggy, Janis and Rob, Peter and Carol, Paul and Sonny, Greg and Christine, Neil and Edi, Dave, Phil and Callum

At the appropriate time off we headed for the drive heading out through Doyalson, Budgewoi and through the Munmorah State Conservation Area. Mostly we all stayed together although some did a different drive and we all arrived at the same time anyway.

Once again the Club looked after us really well and we were tabled all together right near the bar.

Through the course of the day we were entertained with lucky door prizes and Gregs Trivia Questions keeping everybody laughing and some amazed at the knowledge in their memory banks.

Meals and drinks were consumed and it was decided by the Committee that lunch would be paid for by Californian Cruisin Inc.

All in all, a great day out.

Brian





